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Senator Richard Schwelker 1/ 76
dpom 347, Scoste 0ffice Bldg.
"&Em.(tun. DCa m‘g

Dear Dick,

Thank: %o you an! tha member of your steff kind enough to semi me the Adums/
FIL 10/21/T5 Statwaunt beore the Abtug subcowzittee.

1'% oo wdred fo ot nd and consult filea aun 1 do not rexember exsotly how
I expressed ay wosts L worxed until 1 de.m. beceusy there was no choice and only
rocently 1 retuﬁafm a forckd waik decguse it is part of thw Bhorapy.

dowwver, 1 cidrequest this stetoswnt iros the Abzug stalf. 1 have avked speveral
tduwa Tor the return of fil.a 1 Joaped and gilll do mot have. My Irdemd unl lawyer, Jin
Lesar, wan refused acvess %o the transeript of the puulie seszion, For s mun who was
glck and getting farthur behind ia hds owa work daily I spont a consddersble amount of
tise helping that subocondtioe's osaff prepere fur ¢ e hesrioge. It askec Leaar to proe
pare & statement it (44 mot then cnll on him to .ake. I begen oy efforts to bz helpful
when 1 could barely walk, continued it in the hespltal, oven taking a private roes I
canmot affor: vo b availabls for coniidential econversations, vesumed winen I was dise
charged, and 1'11 just have to write off the files not retwrmed to me, ondy coples.

But for what + have standing is oot good ana it was worze then. S0 1 coulida't eske coples.

¥its expluing why I asked you for the House statement, as without recollection I
em sare 1 dide

L nkve no urgent neragugl nesd for thia statesent, It is not poamible for me to
rosuse writing now. by the tiss I cen the hearings will be printed, Howsver, I do want
to try as bost 1 can to be propared to by of asristonésim to Heabers of elither House if
1 mn asked apd 4f T feel it ia helsful. I ¥now both touses were imposed wpon and deceived
by thess FRI stabements, imeluding in the ore I believe was to your concdttea, desling
with Hoover and Kinge (If a eopy of that statesent is not too mmch trouhle I'd appreclate
it. I have alrandy mtartsd working on mims®k what L helieve accounts for the degopiiou,
Baing abls to stndy the rrecise wording wight help ne further in thde, I am woridng with
thoee outsids the Congress and in an FUIA sction.)

4 “ith the King o.0xy 1'm surprised no meubsr of the Cozmdttne's stafll dibooat
chec®%to see if 4t reelly hapened, 1 pud swsbers of the prese onto the fact that 1t
6id note They confimmed 1%, as did otherc with acces: to the merguse of cthnr papers,

Were it not for my lisitations Hide would no% be a top priority mobtar for me,
With my lizdtations my progress in contlrming oy anslyals of the ronsen for thiz ploy
will taie longer. If and when it chocks out I will bo enmxlous to make 1%t swvailabls
to aayons who aay have the interests And if one of the eiforts I an masiag works oub
it will be publiashed as soon asy if it im, 1% io estedlisbed.

Fopr whatover ny opdaisn =may be «orth %o you, if cff'er it. As I continus on &y
oun cource it is bsco:dng more snd more aprorent to we that thére ig an unreportad if
dstected intermacin: warfars bstincn the executive ag:nclss, Hech 1 suxicus to 2pcupe
oriticism. Bach is @#iliing to have others hlamed, sonatines helping 1t hap.an, IS ¢an
be quiye couplicated perhaps iavisible, to one who hus spent leas time in this than 1
have, who does not have tho records 1 have and whose correspondmnce with ths agencles
is of a different nature,Cne conseguence could be another whitewash.

If what I ask iz a burden, I do gpologize. For what yeu seat, wjy sinceve Luwics.

Best wishea,

Haurold Wedsberg



